From: Kathy Kramer

To: Maureen Parkes
Subject: Request to the Committee
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2025 5:19:21 PM

Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee
August 7, 2025

| am writing to you in regards to the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund grant that the Golden
Gate Bird Alliance was awarded for the “Bringing Back the Natives Events” project.

First, thank you again for funding the “Bringing Back the Natives” proposal: we are grateful.

Next, | am writing to let the Committee know that | overestimated the cost of the Zoom fees,
and underestimated the cost of the t-shirts.

| am writing to request that the Committee approve, without change in total funding, a
modification to our budgeted expenses. With the Committee's approval we will use the
excess funds in the Zoom category to purchase an additional $154.95 in t-shirts.

Please let me know if | can provide you with additional information. My landline is (510) 236-
9558.

Warmly,

Kathy

Kathy Kramer

Bringing Back the Natives Garden Tour Coordinator
(510) 236-9558 (land line)
kathy@kathykramerconsulting.net
www.bringingbackthenatives.net

Visit the Garden Tour on Facebook

YouTube

| hope you enjoy this article as much as | have:

The Chickadees Guide to Gardening: In Your Garden, Choose Plants That Help the

Environment
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